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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 33'd Annual General Meeting of the Members of
PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED will be held at 12.30 p.m. on Saturday, September
30, 2023 at the Registered Office of the Company at Shop No. 4, Ground Floor, New Jal
Darshan, JN of Chimbai Perry Road, Bandra (West), Mumbai City — 400050,
Maharashtra, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

(1) To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements including Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
statement for the year ended on that date, together with the Directors’” Report and
the Auditors’ Report thereon.

(2) To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala (DIN - 03282280) who
retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

(3) To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 160 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force),
Mr. Ishaque Ali Babu Farid (DIN- 05137541), in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing
candidature of Mr. Ishaque Ali Babu Farid as a Director, be and is hereby appointed
as a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company from the date of this
Annual General Meeting, liable to retire by rotation.

NOTES:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the
AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the
proxy need not be a Member of the Company. A person can act as proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent
(10%) of total share capital of the company.

2.  Pursuant to section 101 and section 136 of the Companies act, 2013 read with
relevant rules made there under, companies can serve annual reports and other
communications through electronic mode to those members who have registered
their e-mail address either with the company or with the depository. Members
holding shares in demat form are requested to register their e-mail address with
their depository participant(s) or with the Company. Members of the company, who
have registered their e-mail address, are entitled to receive such communication in
physical form upon request.

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to provision of section 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the special business is annexed hereto.
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Institutional / Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative
to attend the meeting pursuant to the section 113 of the Companies act, 2013 are
requested to send to the company a certified true copy of the relevant Board
Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, email address, telephone / mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number
(PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their
DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Link Intime India
Private Limited, Ahmedabad in case the shares are held by them in physical form.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular dated 3'4 November, 2021 read with SEBI Circulars
dated 14th, December, 2021 and 25% January, 2022 on Common and Simplified
Norms for processing Investor’s Service, the shareholders holding shares in Physical
mode are mandatorily require to record their PAN, Address with PIN code, Email
address, Mobile Number, Bank Account details, Specimen Signature and
Nomination with the Company/ Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the
Company. The salient features and requirements of the circular are as follows:

A) If case of Non - updation of KYC - Folios wherein any ONE of the cited
details/documents, (i.e PAN, Address with PIN code, Email address, Mobile
Number, Bank Account details, Specimen Signature and Nomination) are not
available on or after April 01, 2023, shall be frozen as per SEBI circular. The
securities in the frozen folios shall be eligible to lodge any grievance or avail
service request from the RTA only after furnishing the complete documents /
details as aforesaid. And eligible for any payment including dividend, interest
or redemption payment only through electronic mode upon complying with the
above stated requirements.

B) The relevant formats for Nomination and Updation of KYC details viz; Forms
ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3, SH-13, SH-14 and SEBI circular are available on
Company website as well as the website of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of the first holder failing
which first security holder is required to submit copy of bank passbook /
statement attested by the bank which is mandatory for registering the new
bank details.

C) Mandatory Linkage of PAN with Aadhaar - As per the Central Board of Direct
Taxes(CBDT), it is mandatory to link PAN with Aadhaar number by 30th
June, 2023. A communication in this regard was sent to physical shareholders
in February, 2022 and second reminder in February, 2023. Security holders
who are yet to link the PAN with Aadhaar number are requested to get the
same done before 30th June, 2023. Post 30th June, 2023 or any other date as
may be specified by the CBDT, RTAs shall accept only valid PANs and the
ones which are linked to the Aadhaar number. The folios in which PAN 1is /
are not valid as on the notified date of 30th June, 2023 or any other date as
may be specified by the CBDT, shall also be frozen. In view of the above, we
request you to submit the KYC Form, duly completed along with Investor
Service Request Form ISR-1 and the required supporting documents as stated
in Form ISR-1 at the earliest to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ltd.

In view of the above, we request you to submit the KYC Form, duly completed
along with Investor Service Request Form ISR-1 and the required supporting
documents as stated in Form ISR-1 at the earliest to Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

As required in terms of Secretarial Standard - 2 and SEBI Listing Regulations, the
information (including profile and expertise in specific functional areas) pertaining
to directors recommended for re-appointment in the AGM has been provided in the
“Annexure” to the Notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite consent /
declarations for their re-appointment as required under the Act and the Rules
thereunder.

All the relevant documents referred to in this Notice will be available for inspection
in the electronic mode at the Registered Office of the Company on any working day
except Saturday, between 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. up to the date of AGM and will
also be available for inspection electronically by the Members during the AGM.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send the e-mail to
corporation@parsoli.com by mentioning the details of Folio No. / Client ID - DP ID
wherein the shares of the Company are held by the Member(s).

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on cut-off date i.e. Saturday,
September 23, 2023 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting or
voting at the Meeting. The copy of register of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and their shareholding maintained under The Companies Act, 2013 will be available
for inspection by the members on request by sending an e-mail to the company.

For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the
meeting venue will be regulated by Attendance slip. Members are requested to sign
at the place provided on the attendance slip and hand it over at the registration
counter.

Members are requested to send their queries at least Ten Days before the date of
the meeting so that the Information can be made available at the meeting.

Process for updating of Email Ids / Mobile No of the members whose Email Ids /
Mobile No. are not registered with the Company / Depositories:
Members holding shares in physical form — Update your Email Id and Mobile No
by providing necessary details like Folio No., Name of member, self-attested scan
copy of PAN card & Aadhaar card by email to corporation@parsoli.com.

Members holding shares in demat form — Update your Email Id & Mobile No. with
your respective Depository Participant(s); for individual shareholders holding
shares in demat form, updation of Email Id & Mobile No. are mandatory for e-
voting and joining virtual meetings through depositories.

Information as required under SS-2 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the particulars of Director who are proposed to be
re-appointed, is given below:

Particulars Ishaque Ali Babu Farid Habib Zafar Sareshwala
DIN 05137541 03282280
Age 51 years 35 years
Date of Appointment on N.A. 23/05/2018
the Board of the Company
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Qualification Graduate Master in Business

Administration

Total Remuneration last N.A. 9 Lacs
drawn

Business Marketing and Business
Nature of expertise in |Administration Strategic Planning
specific functional areas
Relationship with other Nil Nil
Directors, Manager and
other Key Managerial
Personnel
Directorship held in other Nil Nil
Public Companies***

(including details of
cessation as director in
listed entities)

Chairmanship / Nil Nil
Membership of Committee
in other Companies, if any

#

No. of Shares held in the Nil 78,800
Company

as on March 31, 2023

No. of Board Meetings Nil 4
attended during FY 2022-

23

*** Excludes the Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies
registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956).

# under this column, membership/Chairmanship of Audit Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee is considered.

14. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER: -

The remote e-voting period begins on Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on
Friday, September 29, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL
for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial
Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Saturday, September 23, 2023, may cast their vote
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being Wednesday, September 23,
2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “T'wo Steps” which are
mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode
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In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9., 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in

order to access e-Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
Shareholders NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
holding Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page
securities in click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is
demat mode available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to
with NSDL. enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https:/eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https:/www.evoting.nsdl.com/

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentioned below for seamless voting experience.
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Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with CDSL

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can
login through their user id and password. Option will be
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also
able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast
your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

tion

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link
in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be provided links for the
respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login
through
their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered
with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you
will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option,
you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Members facing any technical issue in
Shareholders holding login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
securities in demat sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.inor
mode with NSDL call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and

1800 22 44 30

Individual Members facing any technical issue in
Shareholders holding login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
securities in demat sending a request at
mode with CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or

contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-
23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders
other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and
shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can
log-in at https-//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you
log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting
and you can proceed to Step 2 1.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares Your User ID is:
iie. Demat (NSDL or
CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold 8 Character DP ID followed
shares in demat account by 8 Digit Client ID
with NSDL.

For example if your DP ID
is IN300*** and Client ID is
12%***** then your user 1D
is IN3QQ*#**] 2% *****

b) For Members who hold 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

shares in demat account _

with CDSL,. For example if your
Beneficiary 1D is
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12************** then your

user ID iS 12**************

¢) For Members holding EVEN Number followed by
shares in Physical Form. Folio Number registered
with the company

For example if folio number
is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then wuser ID 1is
101456001%**

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are
given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and
the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

() If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company,
your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf
file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for
CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(1DIf your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or
have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by
selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?
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1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you
are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need

to click on “VC/OAVM?” link placed under “Join Meeting”.
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cs.harishjain@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can

also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking
on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a
request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager, at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set
out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to corporation@parsoli.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
corporation@parsoli.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode,
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you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-

Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.
. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user

id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat
account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM
ARE AS UNDER :-

. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
EGM/AGM.

. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for
e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.
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The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Harish Jain, Practising Company Secretary proprietor of
M/s. HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES, Company Secretaries as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote
e-voting and voting at the AGM, in a fair and transparent manner

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions or like to register as Speaker
at the Annual General Meeting may send their questions in advance latest by Thursday,
September 21, 2023 mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number at corporation@parsoli.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

CONTACT DETAILS:
Name of Company PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED
Registrar and Transfer Link Intime India Private Limited
Agent (RTA) 5th Floors, 506-508, Amarnath Business Centre-

1, Beside Gala Business Centre, Near St.
Xavier’s Collage Corner,Off C. G. Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380009.

Ph. No.: +91-79-2646-5179/3000-2684,

Email ID: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in.

Website: www.linkintime.co.in

E-voting Agency National Securities Depository Limited
E-mail ID: evoting@nsdl.co.in
Scrutinizer Shri Harish Jain

(Proprietor of M/s. Harish P. Jain & Associates)
Practicing Company Secretaries
Email id: ¢s.harishjain@gmail.com

Contact details of the Shop No. 4, Ground Floor, New Jal Darshan,
Company in case of JN of Chimbai Perry Road, Bandra (West),
grievance Mumbai -400050, Maharashtra.

Phone:022-26000743, 26000744
E mail: moin@parsoli.com

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

SAIRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN
Date: 06/09/2023 Chairperson
Place: Ahmedabad DIN: 09376390
Registered Office: Shop
No. 4, Ground Floor,
New Jal Darshan, JN of
Chimbai Perry
Road,Bandra (West),
Mumbai — 400 050,
Maharashtra, India.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 3

The Company has received a notice in writing a member proposing the candidature of
Mr. Ishaque Ali Babu Farid (DIN- 05137541) as a Director in terms of Section 160 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has also received from Mr. Ishaque Ali Babu
Farid consent to act as a Director in Form DIR-2 and intimation by Director in Form
DIR-8 under Section 164(2) of the Act confirming that he is not disqualified from being
appointed as Director.

Considering his aptitude and skills, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Board thought advisable to appoint him as a Director and has therefore
recommended his appointment as a Director in the General Meeting.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out in the notice for the approval by
Members of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution.

Except Mr. Ishaque Ali Babu Farid, being an appointee along with his relatives, if any,
none of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel along with their relatives are
in any way deemed to be concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the
proposed resolution.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

SAIRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN
Date: 06/09/2023 Chairperson
Place: Ahmedabad DIN: 09376390
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: L65990MH1990PLC059074
Regd. Office: Shop No. 4, Ground Floor, New Jal Darshan, JN of Chimbai Perry Road,
Bandra (West), Mumbai — 400 050, Maharashtra, India.
Ph: 022-68340212; E-Mail: corporation@parsoli.com;
Website: www.parsoli.com

DIRECTORSREPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors present the 33 Annual Report together with the Audited Financial
Statements and Auditors’ report thereon for the year ended 31° March, 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The operating results of the Company for the year ended on 31% March, 2023 are briefly
indicated below:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22

Profit/loss before Depreciation and Taxation (93.97) (157.27)
Depreciation 0.07 0.11
Profit/loss before Taxation (93.90) (157.38)

Provision for taxation - For Current Tax Provision for 0 0
taxation - For Deferred Tax 0 0
Profit/Loss after Taxation (93.90) (157.38)

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

Presently the Company is not carrying any commercial activity. However, the Company is
keen to start the commercial operations and is striving hard to carry full fledge business
activity. This would help the Company to generate the profits in near future.

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

On account of loss, the Directors do not recommend any payment of dividend for the
Financial Year under review. The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves
during the year under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

No material changes or commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial

statements relate i.e. 31%* March, 2023 and the date of the Board’s Report.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Board of Directors of the company confirms to the best of their knowledge and belief that
the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India as amended from time to time and made
applicable by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs during the financial year under review.

PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED
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DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014.

DIRECTORS:

- Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala (DIN — 03282280), Managing
Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and he being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. Your
Directors recommends his re-appointment.

- The Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing the
candidature of Mr. Ishaque Ali Babu Farid (DIN- 05137541) as a Director in terms of
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Board recommends aforementioned appointments.

1. Ms. Nazima Irshadali Saiyed (DIN: 07958783) resigned as a Non-Executive
Director of the Company with effect from 13th February, 2023 due to personal
reasons.

2. Mr. Umar Uves Sareshwala (DIN: 03282236), resigned as a Whole Time Director
as well as Director with effect from 11th July, 2023 due to personal reasons and
other commitments.

The Board places appreciation for the services rendered by them during their
tenure with the Company.

KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL:

As on 31.03.2023, following were the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company pursuant
to Section 203 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:-

1. Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala- Managing Director

2. Mr. Umar Uves Sareshwala, Whole-time Director

3. Mr. Mohammed Alibhai Kothawala - Chief Financial Officer

4, Mr. Maheshkumar Amritlal Patel- Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

ANNUAL RETURN:

The Annual Return of the Company is available on the website of the Company at
www.parsoli.com.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:-

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a
Report on “Corporate Governance” is attached as an Annexure I and forms part of this
report.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
the Directors' responsibility Statement, the Directors Confirms that:

i. in the preparation of the annual financial statement, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed and that no material departures have been made for
the same;

ii. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the loss of the Company for the financial year;

iii. ~they have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and
ability for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act. They confirm that there are adequate systems and controls
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv.  they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v. they have laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company
and that such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and operating effectively;
and

vi.  they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year the Board of Directors duly met Four (4) times. The details of the Board
Meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which is annexed to the
Report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the
declaration given by the Independent Director of the Company under Section 149 (6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board hereby confirms that all the Independent Directors have
given declarations and further confirms that they meet the criteria of Independence as per
the provisions under Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations. Further, the
Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite
qualifications, experience (including the proficiency) and expertise in their respective fields
and that they hold highest standards of integrity. In terms of Regulations 25(8) of the Listing
Regulations, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they are not aware of any
circumstance or situation which exists or may be anticipated that could impair or impact their
ability to discharge their duties.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES AND
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder read
with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
formal annual evaluation is to be made by the Board of its own performance and that of
its Committees and Individual Directors. The Board after taking into consideration the

PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

15



criteria of evaluation laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its
policy such as Board Composition, level of involvement, performance of duties, attendance
etc. had evaluated its own performance, the performance of its committees and
Independent Directors (excluding the Director being evaluated).

The performance evaluation of the Non-Independent Director was carried out by the
Independent Directors at their separate meeting. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process and outcome of evaluation.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION:

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 134 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
policy on appointment of Board Members and policy on remuneration of the Directors,
KMPs and other employees are attached as Annexure II to this report.

CONTRACTS OR AGREEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its amendments had made amendments in
Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) which were effective from April 1, 2022. In due compliance with
the requirements of the Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended read with Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, as amended up to date, Board of Directors has accordingly
updated and amended the policy on the Related Party Transaction including material
transactions, which is to be followed in letter and spirit. The policy is available on the website
of the Company.

All the transactions entered into by the Company during the year under review with the
related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 were on arms’ length basis and in ordinary
course of business. There were no materially significant related party transactions entered
into by the Company with the related parties during the year under review which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company. The particulars of the contracts or
arrangements with the related parties as per the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is given in prescribed form AOC — 2
attached to the report as Annexure — III.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

There were no employees drawing remuneration more than the limits as prescribed under
Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Company (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time.

The detail of median remuneration of the employees as required under Section 197 (12) is
attached as Annexure-IV to this report.

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, will be provided upon request. In
terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and accounts are being sent
to the members and others entitled thereto, excluding the information on employee’s
particulars which is available for inspection by members at the Registered office of the
Company during business hours on working days of the Company upto the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. If any member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such
member may write to the Company in this regard.

ANNUAL REPORT: 2022-23
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Company has
appointed M/s. Harish P. Jain & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Auditors is
annexed herewith as Annexure- V to this report.

The observations made by the Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and does not
call for further explanations from the Board.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company has adopted internal financial control system considering the nature of its
business and the size and complexity of operations. The Board has adopted the policies
and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company's policies, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial disclosures etc. The management is taking further steps to strengthen
the internal control system.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has structured risk management policy as per the requirements of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. The Risk Management Policy is
designed to safeguard the organization from various risks through timely actions. It is
designed to mitigate the risk in order to minimize the impact of the risk on the Business.

In the opinion of the Board there has been no identification of element of Risk that may
threaten the existence of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Details of loans, guarantees & investments made, if any, are disclosed in the notes
forming part of financial statement.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

As on the end of financial year 2023, the Company is not having any subsidiary/ associate/
joint venture Company and hence it is not required to report in form AOC-1.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Parin Patwari & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 154571W) was appointed as
Statutory Auditors, for a term of five years to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be held for the financial year ending on 31st March, 2025.

AUDITORS’ OBSERVATIONS:

The Notes forming part of Accounts, which are specifically referred to by the auditors in
their report are self-explanatory. The auditors’ observations / remarks are explained in
notes to accounts.

With regard to the following observation:
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(a) In view of losses incurred during the current year as well as accumulated losses of the
earlier years, the continuation of the Company as a going concern is dependent on
further infusion of funds in the Company.

(b) No provision has been made in the books of account for gratuity as per note no 21(2),
which is not in accordance with Accounting Standard 15.

The management reply to the observations of auditors are:

(a) The management is willing to infuse the funds in the Company in future once
restrictions are lifted and pending litigations are completed.

(b) The Company has adopted practice of accounting the same on cash basis.

DISCLOSURE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee of the Company as on 31% March, 2023 consists of following
Directors as its members:

1. Ms. Saira Mohammed Afzal Khan
2. Ms. Amber Zaidi
3. Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala

VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 read with SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors had
approved the Policy on Vigil Mechanism Policy. Through this policy Directors, Employees
or business associates may report the unethical behavior, malpractices, wrongful conduct,
frauds, violations of the Company's code etc. to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The wvigil mechanism policy is also available on the website of the Company
www.parsoli.com.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in
Annexure-VI which is attached to this report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:

During the year under review, the Company has not received any significant or material
orders passed by any regulatory authority, court or tribunal which shall affect the going
concern status of the Company's operations.
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MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The Company is not required to maintain any cost records prescribed under section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees during the year under review.

An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. Your Directors further state that during the year under
review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company does not fall under the criteria mentioned in Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, and accordingly the Company is not required to constitute CSR Committee
and is not required to spend any amount under CSR Activity.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT-

Your Directors places on record their sincere appreciation to the members, bankers and
all the other stakeholders for their continued support and co-operation to the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

SAIRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN
Date: 14/08/2023 CHAIRPERSON
Place: Ahmedabad DIN: 09376390
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ANNEXURE - 1
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time)

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance.

Corporate Governance is the relationship between corporate manager, directors and the
providers of equity, people and institutions who save and invest their capital to earn a
return. It ensures that the Board of Directors are accountable for the pursuit of corporate
governance objectives and that the corporation itself confirms to the law and regulations.
This will lay the foundation for further development of superior governance practices,
vital for successful business in the interest of all stakeholders in the best possible
manner. We believe that governance process should be such as to ensure proper
utilization of resources in a manner intended to meet the expectation of the shareholders.
We believe in transparency, empowerment, accountability, safety of people and
environment and we lay emphasis on Business ethics in all dealings.

. Board of Directors:

Composition:

The composition of the Board with regard to the number of Non-executive Directors,
Independent Directors and Women Director meets the requirement of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Board meetings:

During the year, four Board Meetings were held on 23 May, 2022, 10t August, 2022, 9th
November, 2022, and 14th February, 2023. The Company has observed the provisions of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding
meeting of Board of Directors and that the time gap between two consecutive was in
compliance of the applicable provisions of SEBI Regulations. The necessary quorum was
present in all the meetings.

The composition of the Board and the attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings
during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting and also number of other
directorship and committee Memberships are given below:

Sr. | Name of Category of Board | Attendance * No. of **No. of
No. | Directors Directorship Meeting | at Last other other
Attended | AGM Directorship | Committee
Members/
Chairman
1. Mrs. Nazima Non- 5 Yes -
Saiyed Independent
& Non-
Executive
(Chairperson)
2.  [Mr. Habib Managing 5 Yes
Zafar Director
Sareshwala (Promoter
Group)
3.  Mr. Umar Uves |Whole Time 5 Yes
Sareshwala Director
(Promoter
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Group)

4. [Ms. Amber Zaidi (Independent 5 Yes
& Non-
Executive
5.  [Mrs. Saira Khan |[ndependent 5 N.A.
& Non-
Executive

*Does not include Alternate directorships, Directorship in Private Limited Company,
Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013.

**Under this column, member/Chairperson of Audit Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee only is considered.

None of the Director has been director in any other listed entity in the preceding three Financial
years.

None of the Directors of the Company are related to any other Director.
None of Directors on the Board are members in more than ten committees and they do
not act as Chairman of more than five committees across all companies in which they are

Directors.

The Board is presented with the extensive information on vital matters affecting the
working of the Company and risk assessment and mitigation procedure.

Information placed before the Board of Directors:
All major decisions are considered by the Board, in addition to day-to-day matters, which

are statutorily required to be placed before the Board of Directors for its approval.
Following information is regularly put up by the Board for its consideration andapproval:

. Quarterly financial results

o Minutes of the meeting of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee as well as Shareholder’s/Investors Grievance Committee of the Board.

. Compliance with various statutory requirements.

The Board is informed of all material decision from time to time.
None of the non-executive Director holds any share in the company as on 31/03/2023.

None of the Independent Director resigned during the year under review before completion of
their tenure.

Familiarization Programmes for Independent Directors:

The Company has conducted the familiarization programmes for Independent Directors
during the year. The Company has in place a policy on of the familiarization programme
for Independent Directors to make them aware about the details of the Company. The
said policy is available on the website of the Company i.e. www.parsoli.com.
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Chart / Matrix Setting out the Skills / Expertise / Competence of the Board of Directors:
The Board has identified, inter alia, the following core skills / expertise / competencies to
ensure the board’s effective composition to discharge its responsibilities and duties
required to govern the Company and those actually available with Board:

Finance and Management Expertise:

Knowledge and skills in accounting, finance, treasury management, tax and financial
management of large corporations with understanding of capital allocation, funding and
financial reporting processes.

Leadership / Marketing:

Extensive leadership experience of an organization for practical understanding of the
organization, its processes, strategic planning, risk management for driving change and
long-term growth.

Legal and Regulatory Expertise:

Understanding the legal eco system in which the Company operates and possesses the
required skill and knowledge of compliance, governance, laws and regulations applicable
to the Company and ensuring its compliance in best possible manner.

General Management:

Handling the day to day affairs mostly routine in nature and Administrative work.

Skills Name of Directors
Finance and Management Expertise Habib Zafar Sareshwala
Umar Uves Sareshwala
Leadership / Marketing Habib Zafar Sareshwala

Umar Uves Sareshwala
Nazima Saiyed

Saira Khan

Legal and Regulatory Expertise Habib Zafar Sareshwala
Amber Zaidi

General Management Saira Khan

Nazima Saiyed
Umar Uves Sareshwala

3. Audit Committee:

As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted
an Audit Committee consisting of following Directors as Members of the Committee:

Name of the Member Category of No. of Meetings
Members Held Attended
Mrs. Saira Khan - Chairperson | Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Amber Zaidi - Member Independent Director 4 4
Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala- Managing Director 4 4
Member
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The composition of Committee is in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
During the year, 4 (Four) Committee Meetings were held on 23¢ May, 2022, 10t August,
2022, 9t November, 2022 and 14t February, 2023, in which required quorum was
present.

The functions of Audit Committee as outlined in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as mentioned

below:

Brief description of Terms of Reference:

1. To review the quarterly (un-audited) and annual financial statements before the
same are submitted to the Board and to oversee the Company's financial
reporting process and the disclosures of its financial information to ensure that
the financial statement is correct, adequate and credible;

2. The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment
of Auditors of the company;

3. To review and monitor the Auditors independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

4. To review the adequacy of internal control systems, evaluation of internal
financial controls and risk management systems and to review the functioning
of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

5. Scrutiny of loans, advances and investments, valuation of undertakings or
assets of the company, wherever it is necessary and to approve the transactions
of the company with related parties and any subsequent modification thereto;

6. To carry out any other function that relates to accounts and audit of the company.

The time gap between any two consecutive committee meetings was in compliance of the
provisions of SEBI Listing regulations. The audit committee adheres to the SEBI
guidelines in terms of quorum of its meetings, functioning, role and powers as also those
set out in the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

As required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, read with SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of following Directors as
Members of the Committee:

Name of the Member Category of No. of Meetings
Members Held Attended
Mrs. Saira Khan- Chairperson | Independent Director 1 1
Ms. Amber Zaidi- Member Independent Director 1 1
Ms. Nazima Saiyed (Ceased to | Non-Executive Director 1 1
be member w.e.f. 13.02.2023) -
Member
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Mzr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala Non-Executive Non NA NA
(Appointed as member w.e.f. Independent Director
14.02.2023) - Member

The composition of Committee is in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
During the year, 1 (One) Committee Meetings were held on 10t August, 2022, in which
required quorum was present.

Brief description of Terms of Reference is as under:

1. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down;

2. To recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out
evaluation of Directors’ performance;

3. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director;

4, To recommend to the Board, a policy relating to the remuneration for the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

Accordingly, Committee reviews the remuneration package of the Directors of the
Company and recommends suitable remuneration package / revision to the Board, in
accordance with the guidelines laid out by the statute.

Remuneration Policy:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy pursuant to SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 relating
to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees
which was approved by the Board and forms the part of the Directors' Report.

Details of remuneration paid during the year 2022-23 is as follows:

Name Position held during the | Salary and allowances
financial year 2021-22 (Rs. in thousands)

Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala Managing Director 900.00

Mr. Umar Uves Sareshwala Whole-Time Director 1080.00

Non — Executive Directors

During the Financial year 2022-23, the Company has not paid any sitting fees to the
Non-Executive Directors of the Company.

Besides above, the Company does not pay any other commission or remuneration to its
Non- Executive Directors.

The Company did not have any other pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Non-Executive Directors during the period under review.
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Service Contract and Notice Period:

The appointment of Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala as Managing Director and of Mr. Umar
Uves Sareshwala as the Whole-time Director of the Company is for the 3 years w.e.f.
23/05/2021 and 29/05/2021 respectively, terminable by six months’ notice in writing by
either side.

5. Stakeholders relationship Committee:

As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has
constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee which looks into matter of redressing
investor / shareholders grievances, investor complaints, approves transfer and
transmission of shares; authorizes issue of duplicate share certificates and generally
deals with all matters in connection with shares issued by the Company from time to
time.

Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:
Mr. Maheshkumar Amritlal Patel, Company Secretary

The details of composition of Committee and meetings are as under:

Name of Stakeholders Relationship Committee Members Category of Members
Mrs. Saira Khan Independent Director
Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala Managing Director

Ms. Nazima Saiyed Non-Executive Director
Mr. Amber Zaidi Independent Director

The status of the Investors’ Complaints during the year under review is as follows:

Investor Complaints during year No. of Complaints
Pending at the beginning of the Financial Year 2022-23 5
Received during the Financial Year 2022-23 0
Disposed of during the Financial Year 2022-23 0
Remaining unresolved at the end of the Financial Year 2022-23 5

During the year under review, one committee meeting was held on 14t February, 2023
which has been attended by all the members.

6. Risk Management policy:

The Board of Directors has framed, approved and implemented risk management policy
of the Company including identification and elimination of risk. The primary purpose of
policy is to review the major risks identified by the Management along with mitigation
plan, Monitoring and reviewing the Company’s Risk Management plan and to apprise
the Board on the risk assessment and minimization process. The risk management policy
1s available on the website of the Company.
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7. Independent Directors:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors of the
Company shall hold at least one meeting in the year without attendance of the Non
Independent Directors. Independent Directors at their meeting held during the year, has
reviewed the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and assessed the quality,
quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Company and the
Management.

On the basis of the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board of
Directors declare that all the Independent Directors meet the criteria of Independence as
mandated by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and are Independent to the management.

Performance Evaluation of Independent Director:

The Performance of the Independent Director is evaluated based on the criteria such as
his knowledge, experience, integrity, expertise in any area, number of Board/ Committee
meetings attended, time devoted to the Company, his participation in the Board/
Committee meetings etc. The Performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was
carried out by the Board and while evaluating the performance of the Independent
Directors, the Director who was subject to the evaluation did not participate.

The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction with the overall performance of the
Directors, Chairman and the Board as a whole.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

In order to enable the Independent Directors to fulfil their role in the Company, the Company
keeps them updated by conducting various presentations, imparting information on new
initiatives taken by the Company, intimating the changes taking place in the industry
scenario etc. The Company has in place a policy on the Familiarization Program for
Independent Directors to make them aware about the details of the Company. The said policy
is also uploaded on the website of the Company under the following link- www.parsoli.com.

The details of Familiarization program imparted to the Independent Directors pursuant to
Regulation 25(7) of SEBI Listing Regulation are available on the website of the Company.

8. Code of Fair Disclosure:

The Company’s Code of Conduct has been complied with by all the members of the Board
and selected employees of the Company. The Company has in place a preservation of
Insider trading Code based on SEBI (Insider Trading Regulations) 2015. This code is
applicable to all the Directors and designated employees. The code ensures prevention of
dealing in shares by persons having access to the unpublished price sensitive
information.

The Code of Conduct is made available on the website of the Company www.parsoli.com.

9. Management Discussion and Analysis:
i. Industry Structure and Developments:

Your Company is primarily engaged in the business of broking. Presently the
Company is not carrying any business, however now the Company is keen to start
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the commercial operations and is striving hard to carry full fledge business activity.
This would help the Company to generate the profits in near future.

ii. Opportunities:
The Company is keen in starting the commercial production and is striving hard to
carry full- fledged business. The Company is working for survival and to face the
stiff competition in the market.

iii. Outlook:

The Company is expecting better prospects for its business in the coming years and
it believes that the business of the Company will grow in near future.

iv. Risk and Concerns:

The Company is functioning in the competitive market where there are number of
small scale and medium scale Companies / Industries. There are number of similar
kind of service providers present in the market and therefor there is pressure on the
margin of the Company.

v. Internal Control System and its adequacy:
The Company maintains internal control system in order to ensure efficiency of
operations, compliance with internal policies, applicable laws and regulation. The
internal audit function conducted by independent Chartered Accountants firm for
monitoring statutory and operational issues.
The system of Internal Control of the Company is adequate keeping in mind the size
and complexity of your company’s business. Systems are regularly reviewed to
ensure effectiveness.

vi. Financial Performance:

Financial Performance with respect to operational Performance is discussed in the
main part of the report.

vii. Material Development in Human Resources/Industrial Relations:
The Company is having reasonably qualified staff and the Company maintains
cordial relation with its employees. The Company is presently not carrying any

commercial operations however it is striving hard to start its commercial activities.

viii. Key Financial Ratios:

Sr. Ratio 2022-23 2021-22

No.
1 | Debt Equity Ratio (0.81) (0.85)
2 | Current Ratio 0.17 0.18
3 | Return on capital employed 0.39 0.88
4 | Return on Equity (0.03) (0.06)

The change in ratio compared to previous year does not have any material effect.
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10.  General Body Meetings:
The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under: -

Annual General Meetings:

Financial Year Date Time Venue
ended

31-03-2022 30-09-2022 | 04.00 p.m.| Through Video Conference (“VC”) or
Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”)

31-03-2021 21-09-2021 | 12.30 p.m.| Through Video Conference (“VC”) or
Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”)

31-03-2020 30-09-2020 | 01.00 p.m.| Through Video Conference (“VC”) or
Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”)

During the last three years following special resolutions were passed:
AGM: 2021
1. Re-appointment of Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala, (DIN: 03282280) as Managing
Director for a further period of three years w.e.f. 23.05.2021.
2. Appointment of Mr. Umar Uves Sureshwala (DIN: 03282236) as Whole-time Director
for a period of three years w.e.f. 29.05.2021.
AGM: 2022

1. Appointment of Mrs. Saira Khan (DIN: 09376390) as an Independent Director for a
period of three years w.e.f. 01.11.2021.

None of the resolution was passed by way of postal ballot during the year.

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting there is no agenda that needs approval of
members by way of Postal Ballot.

Extra Ordinary General Meeting:
There was no Extra Ordinary General Meeting held during the year under review.
11. Means of Communication:
A. Financial Results:
The Quarterly, half yearly and Annual Results normally published in widely

circulated newspapers and are displayed on the website of the Company
www.parsoli.com.

B. Website:

The Company’s Website www.parsoli.com contains a separate dedicated section
namely “Investors’ Relations” where the useful information for the Shareholders is
available.

C. The Management Discussion & Analysis forms part of the Annual Report, which is
posted to all the members of the Company.
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12. General Shareholder Information:

Date, time and venue of Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 04.00 P.M. through

AGM Video Conference (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means
(“OAVM”)
Financial Year Year commencing from 1**April and ending on

31°*March every year.

Listing on Stock Exchanges | BSE Limited, Mumbai.
Scrip Code: 530071

Address of the Stock BSE Limited
Exchange Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001.

Listing Fees

Demat Arrangement With NSDL and CDSL
ISIN NO. INE905D01016
Registered Office Shop No. 4, Ground Floor, New Jal Darshan,

JN of Chimbai Perry Road, Bandra (West),
Mumbai-400050, Maharashtra.

Dividend Payment Date N. A

Registrar and Share M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
Transfer Agent Regd. Office: C-101, 247 Park, L. B S Marg,

Vikhroli West, Mumbai — 400083.

Corporate Office: 5™Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath
Business Centre — 1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business
Centre, Off C. G. Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -
380009.

18. FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2023-24 (TENTATIVE)

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2023 On or before 14™August, 2023
Results for quarter ending September 30, On or before 14™November, 2023
2023
Results for quarter ending December 31, On or before 14™February, 2024
2023
Results for year ending March 31, 2024 On or before 30™ May, 2024

The monthly movement of equity share price during the year at BSE Ltd, Mumbai is
summarized below:

Trading of shares have been suspended in BSE from the month of July, 2010 so data
for the current year is not available.

14. Share Transfer System:

As per SEBI notification SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8th June, 2018 read with
SEBI Press Release dated 3rd December, 2018, the requests for effecting transfer of
securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) is not being
processed after March 31, 2019, unless the securities are held in the dematerialized
form with the depositories. All shares sent for transmission / transposition by the
shareholder(s) in physical form is registered by the registrar and share transfer agents
as per the SEBI Listing Regulations.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 40 (9) of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
certificate received from a practicing company secretary which is submitted to the
stock exchange, on half yearly basis. Further, certificate of reconciliation of the share
capital has been received from a practicing company secretary which is submitted to
the stock exchange, on a quarterly basis.

15. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2023:

No. of Shares No. of % of holders No. of Shares % of Shares
Shareholders
Up to 500 3293 84.05 4,89,307 1.75
501 — 1000 316 8.07 2,569,688 0.92
1001 — 2000 155 3.96 2,37,457 0.85
2001 — 3000 49 1.25 1,20,569 0.43
3001 — 4000 26 0.66 91,629 0.33
4001 — 5000 17 0.43 80,601 0.29
5001 — 10000 19 0.48 1,34,535 0.48
10001 and above 43 1.10 2,66,13,441 94.95
Total 3918 100.00 2,80,27,127 100.00

16. Dematerialization of Shares, Registrar & Transfer Agent & Share Transfer System:

As on 31 March, 2023, 91.30 % of the Company’s total shares representing 2,55,87,395
shares were held in dematerialized form and the balance 8.70 % representing 24,39,732
shares were in Physical form.

ISIN Number is “INE905D01016”

Address of Correspondence:

The Company’s Corporate Office is situated at B wing, 4™Floor, Shalimar Complex,
Mahalaxmi five roads, Paldi, Ahmedabad — 380 007. Shareholders’ correspondence
should be addressed to the Corporate Office of the Company.

E mail Address: corporation@parsoli.com

17. Other Disclosures
- Related Party Transaction:

All transactions entered into with Related parties as defined under the Act and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the
financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis and
do not attract the provisions of section 188 of the Act. There were no materially
significant transactions with related parties during the financial year which were in the
conflict of interest of the Company.

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded
on the website of the Company.

The Company has in place a policy for Related Party Transactions and the same is
available on the website of the Company at: http://parsoli.com/policies.aspx.

- Vigil Mechanism Policy:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
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thereunder read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has established a Vigil Mechanism Policy for directors
and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy, which also provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s) / employee(s) who avail of the
mechanism and also provide for direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases.

The Vigil Mechanism Policy is devised in such a manner that would enable the
stakeholders, including individual employees and their representative bodies, to freely
communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices.

Also the employees of the Company have not been denied the access to the Audit
Committee to report the genuine concern or grievance.

- Mandatory/ Non-Mandatory Requirements:

During the year the Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has during the financial year ended on 31.03.2023 has not adopted any
non- mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with corporate governance requirements specified in
regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to () of Sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements (Regulations), 2015.

- Senior Management:

The present Key Managerial Personnel shall be considered as Senior Management Personnel.
There is no change in Senior Management during the year.

- Subsidiary Companies

As on the financial year end date the Company is not having any subsidiary Company.
The Audit Committee reviews the investment by the company.

As the Company is not having any material subsidiary as per the provisions of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company is not
required to frame policy on Material subsidiary.

- Legal Compliances:

The Company has formalized a system for legal compliance applicable to the Company.
Status of legal compliance and steps taken to rectify non- compliances, if any, are placed
to the Board of Directors at its meetings.

Necessary appeal is filed by Company and pending before relevant authority with
regards to action taken by SEBI against Company, former Managing Director and Joint
Managing Director.

- Fees to Statutory Auditors:

The details of fees paid to the Statutory Auditors are given in the Note no. 20 forming
part of the financial statement.
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-Company has not received any compliant under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the year and no
complaint is pending at the year end.

- The Company has not granted any loans to firms/ Companies in which Directors are
interested during the year under review.

- Certificate from a Practicing Company Secretary on the Board:
A certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice as required under Part C of Schedule V
of Listing Regulations stating that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Company
by SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs / any such statutory authority was placed before the
Board of Directors at their meeting.

- There has been no such incidence where the Board has not accepted the recommendation of
the Committees of the Company during the year under review.

The trading in securities of the Company has been suspended with effect from 19" July,
2010 on account of non- compliances of the few provisions of the Listing Agreement vide

the notice received from BSE Limited bearing no.: 20100618-21 dated 18thJune, 2010.

The Board will ensure complying with the necessary provisions of the listing agreement
and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 in due course of time and the management is
making all the possible efforts for revocation of suspension of trading at the BSE Ltd.

18. Pattern of Shareholding as on 31-03-2023:

Sr. Category No. of shares %

No.
1. Promoters and Promoters group 1,10,91,945 39.58
2. Financial Institutions/Banks 66,19,098 23.62
3. Body Corporate 1,32,167 0.47
4. NRI 24,85,187 8.87
5. Others 76,98,730 27.46
Total 2,80,27,127 | 100.00

19. Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital:

As stipulated by SEBI, Practicing Company Secretaries carry out Secretarial Audit to
reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed
capital. This audit is carried out every quarter. The audit confirms that the total listed
and paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in
dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in physical
form.

20. CEO/CFO Certification:

The CEO / CFO of the Company has given certification on the financial reporting and
internal controls to the Board in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The CEO/CFO has also given quarterly certification on
financial results to the Board in terms of Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with major provisions specified in the Regulation 17 to 27
and Clause(b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
21. Declaration for Compliance of Code of conduct:

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and according to the information provided/available, it is hereby
confirmed that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.
The Code of Conduct is also posted on the website of the Company i.ewww.parsoli.com.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

SAIRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN
Date : 14/08/2023 Chairperson
Place : Ahmedabad DIN: 09376390
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DECLARATION ON ADHERENCE WITH COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To
The Members of,
PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

This is to confirm that the company has adopted code of conduct and ethics for all the members of board
of directors, senior management personnel of the company as stipulated under Regulation 17 (5) of the
SEBI Listing Regulations, and the members of board of directors, senior management personnel of the
Company have affirmed compliance with this code of conduct & ethics for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2023.

For PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

SATRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN
Chairperson

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATE
To,
The Board of Directors,
PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

We hereby certify that:

a) We have reviewed Audited Financial Statements for the financial year Ended March 31, 2023 and that
to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(i1) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no:

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to the
financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,

of the management or an employee having significant role in the company’s internal control system over
financial reporting.

For PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

Habib Zafar Sareshwala Mohammed Kothawala
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATE

To,
The Members,
PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

We have examined all relevant records of PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED for the purpose of
certifying compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time for the year
ended on March 31, 2023.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. This certificate is neither an assurance
as to the further viability of the Company nor of the effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

On the basis of the examination of the records produced, explanations and information furnished, we
certify that the Company has complied with the applicable conditions of the Corporate Governance as
stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended.

This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and may
not be suitable for any other purpose.

FOR HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES
PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARIES

HARISH JAIN

PROPRIETOR
Place: Ahmedabad FCS: 4203 C. P. No.: 4100
Date: 14/08/2023 UDIN: F004203E000804631
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CERTIFICATE

To,
The Members,
PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

We have examined relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures in respect of the Directors of
PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED (the Company) having its registered office situated at Shop No. 4,
Ground Floor, New Jal Darshan, JN of Chimbai Perry Road, Bandra (West), Mumbai- 400050 which
were produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing a certificate as stipulated in
Regulation 34 (3) read with Clause (10) (i) of Para C of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, amended from time to
time.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and on the basis of verification of the above stated
documents (including the status of Directors Identification Number - DIN at the portal of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs - MCA www.mca.gov.in), we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of
the Company as on March 31, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as a Director of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) or any such other statutory authority.

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the basis
of verification of documents produced before us and made available to us. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted affairs of the Company.

FOR HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES
PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARIES

HARISH JAIN

PROPRIETOR
Place: Ahmedabad FCS: 4203 C. P. No.: 4100
Date: 14/08/2023 UDIN: F004203E000804629
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Annexure -11

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy on nomination and
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other
employees of the Company, has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

L

IL

The following matters of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 have been included
and considered while formulating the Remuneration Policy for the Company.

(@
(b)
()

(d)
(e

Criteria determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director.

Appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior
Management.

Remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
and other employees.

Evaluation of performance of the Directors of the Company.

Scope and Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

OBJECTIVE:

(1)

(2)

The key objective of this Policy is to enable a framework that allows attracting
and retaining competitive and skilled human resource in the Company and for
competitive and fair rewards for the achievement of key deliverables and also
aligns with practice in the industry and shareholders’ expectations. The policy
reviews the compensation package payable to the Executive and Non-Executive
Directors, Key Management Personnel, the Senior Management and other
employees of the Company

When deciding remuneration, the Committee will consider the market scenario,
business performance of the Company and the remuneration practices in
Industry.

INI.REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTORS:

The general policy of the Board is to provide fees in line with market practice for
similar Non-Executive Director roles in the comparable corporate and institutions in
India. Fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors also takes account of the Company’s
complexity, the significant travel and time commitments required for attending Board
and other meetings in India and the risk profile of the Company. The Remuneration to
the non-executive Directors is as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
related rules framed there under.

IV.REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Components:

Base Salary
Short-term incentive
Long-term incentive
Retrial Benefits
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V. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, SENIOR
MANAGEMENT AND OTHEREMPLOYEES:

Components:

Fixed Remuneration
Annual Allowances
Retrial benefits

VI. CRITERIA FOR IDENTIFICATION OF PERSONS FOR APPOINTMENT AS
DIRECTOR AND IN SENIORMANAGEMENT:-

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is required to formulate the criteria for
determining the qualification, positive attribute and independence of a Director.

The criteria adopted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

Qualification:

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the
position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to
decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is
sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

Positive Attributes:

A person should be the person of high integrity, ethical standards, devote the
sufficient time to the Company, and have the required skills, expertise and experience
and shall perform duties in a bona-fide manner.

VII. CRITERIA FOR IDENTIFICATION OF PERSONS FOR APPOINTMENT AS
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

The criteria adopted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

Qualification:

An Independent director shall possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in
one or more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration,
research, corporate governance, operations or other disciplines related to the
company's business.

Positive attributes:

An independent director shall be a person of integrity, who possesses relevant
expertise and experience and who shall uphold ethical standards of integrity and
probity; act objectively and constructively; exercise his responsibilities in a bona-fide
manner in the interest of the company; devote sufficient time and attention to his
professional obligations for informed and balanced decision making; and assist the
company in implementing the best corporate governance practices.
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Independence of Independent Director:

An Independent director should meet the requirements of Section 149 and Schedule IV of
the Companies Act, 2013.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

SATRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN

Date : 14/08/2023 Chairperson
Place : Ahmedabad DIN: 09376390
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ANNEXURE -III
FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
All contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section
(1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are at arms' length basis.

2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
(Rs. In Thousands)
Name (s) Nature of Nature of Duration of Salient Date Amo
of the relationship contracts/ the terms of of unt
related arrangement contracts/ the appro paid
party s/ . arrangemen contracts val by as
transaction or the adva
ts/ . arrangem Board nces,
transaction ents or , if if
transactio any any
n
including
the value,
if any
Mr.  Uves Relative of Remuneration 1st April, 1200.00 As per As  per
Sareshwala Director of 2022 to 31st note note
the March, 2023 below below
company
Mrs. Zainab Relative of Remuneration 1st April, 120.00 As per As per
Umar Director of 2022 to 31st note note
Sareshwala the March, 2023 below below
company

Note: Appropriate approvals have been taken for related party transactions. No amount was paid as
advance.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

SAIRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN
Date : 14/08/2023 Chairperson
Place : Ahmedabad DIN: 09376390

ANNUAL REPORT: 2022-23

40



ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

ANNEXURE -1V

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the

employees of the company for the financial year ended 31*March, 2023;

(Rs. in Thousands)

Sr. No. Name of the Directors Remuneration Ratio
1 Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala 900.00 2.21:1
2 Mr. Umar Uves Sareshwala 1080.00 2.64:1

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;

S | Name of the Directors % in Increase
N

1 | Mr. Habib Zafar Sareshwala (50%)
2 | Mr. Umar Uves Sareshwala Nil
3 | Mr. Mohamed Kothawala (CFO) 1.19%
4 | Mr. Maheshkumar Amritlal Patel (CS) Nil

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial
year: NIL

The Company has 18 employees on the rolls of Company as on 31*March,2023.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if
there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:
NA as there is no increase in managerial remuneration during the year.

The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the
directors;

There are no variable components of remuneration.

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the
company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

SATRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN

Date : 14/08/2023 Chairperson
Place : Ahmedabad DIN: 09376390
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Annexure V
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED,
CIN: L65990MH1990PLC059074

Shop No. 4, Ground Floor,

New Jal Darshan, JN of Chimbai Perry
Road, Bandra (West) Mumbai -400050

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Parsoli Corporation Limited
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives whether
electronically or otherwise during the conduct of secretarial audit; we hereby report that
in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained and made available to us by the Company for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2023, according to the provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

iii. =~ The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act):-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

ANNUAL REPORT: 2022-23
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(¢ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 - Not applicable during the year under review;

(d)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021- Not applicable during the year under review;

(e)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(f)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021 - Not applicable during the year under review;

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018
- Not applicable during the year under review;

(h)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

(i)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021 - Not applicable during the year under review;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Standards / Clauses / Regulations
of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of the Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI) and made effective from time to time.

ii. The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited (BSE).

During the Audit period under review, the Company has complied with the applicable
provisions of the applicable Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as
mentioned above, however it may be noted that trading in the shares of the Company is
suspended due to non-compliance of various provisions of erstwhile listing agreement.

We further report that:
During the audit period under review there were no specific laws which were exclusively
applicable to the Company. Presently the Company is not carrying any business activity.

We further report that-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors including
women Independent Director. The changes in the Composition of the Board that took

place during the year under review were carried out in compliance of the provisions of
the Act.

PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED
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Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the meetings of Board of Directors / Committees of the Company were
carried unanimously. We were informed that there were no dissenting views of the
members on any of the matters during the year that were required to be captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that

Based on the review of compliance mechanism established by the Company, the
information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives during
the conduct of the audit and compliance certificate(s) placed before the Board Meetings,
there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
general laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that

The Compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect
Tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to the
review by the Statutory Auditor(s) and other designated professionals.

We further report that:

During the audit period under review, there were no instances of:

a) Public/Right issue of shares/ debentures/sweat equity etc.

b) Redemption / buy-back of securities.

c) Obtaining the approval from Shareholders under Section 180 of the Companies Act,
2013.

d) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.

e) Foreign technical collaborations.

FOR HARISH P. JAIN & ASSOCIATES
PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARIES

HARISH JAIN
PROPRIETOR
Place: Ahmedabad FCS: 4203 C. P. No.: 4100
Date: 14/08/2023 UDIN: F004203E000804618

ANNUAL REPORT: 2022-23
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Annexure VI

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

(A) Conservation of energy-
(i) |the steps taken or impact on|The Company has taken measures and
conservation of energy; applied control system to monitor day to day|
power consumption, to endeavor to ensure
the optimal use of energy with ssminimum
extent possible wastage as far as possible.
(i) | the steps taken by the company for N.A.
utilizing alternate sources of energy;
(i) | the capital investment on energy There is no specific investment plan for
conservation equipments energy conservation.
(B) Technology absorption-
@) the efforts made towards technology] The Company has not carried out any R & D
absorption; activities and there is no R & D expenditure
incurred by the Company. Company has not
imported any technology.
(i) | The benefits derived like product| N.A.
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution
(i) |in case of imported technology
(imported during the last three years)
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year:-
(a) the details of technology imported; | N.A.
(b) the year of import N.A.
(c) whether the  technology been| N.A.
fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas N.A.
where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof;
(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research | NIL
and Development

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
Foreign Exchange earnings equivalent to Rs. Nil(Previous Year Rs. Nil) Outgo of foreign
exchange equivalent to Rs. Nil(Previous Year Rs. Nil).

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

Date : 14/08/2023
Place : Ahmedabad

SAIRA MOHAMMED AFZAL KHAN
Chairperson
DIN: 09376390

PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED
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PARIN PATWARI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Address: C-1, Panchratna Apartments, Mahalaxmi Cross Road,
Paldi, Ahmedabad - 380 007

Phone : +91 90336 45654 ; E-Mail: parin.patwari@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying  standalone financial statements of PARSOLI
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March
2023, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of
changes in equity and statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023,
the loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date

Attention is invited to:

(@ In view of losses incurred during the current year as well as accumulated losses of the
earlier years, the continuation of the Company as a going concern is dependent on further
infusion of funds in the Company

(b) No provision has been made in the books of account for gratuity as per note no 21(2), which
is not in accordance with Accounting Standard 15
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's Report including Annexures to the Director’s
Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with Ind
AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

47



Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
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we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

v. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

vi.  The company has not proposed or declared any dividend during the year

For Parin Patwari & Co.

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 23rd May, 2023 Proprietor

UDIN : 23193952BGRMCB9730 Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 193952
Firm Regn. No. 154571W



Vi.

Vii.

viii.

“ANNEXURE A” REFERRED TO IN THE AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets. The management
has certified the physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment at reasonable intervals.
No significant discrepancy was noticed on such verification. The Company does not own any
immovable property. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or
intangible assets during the year. To the best of our knowledge, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

As informed to us by the management, the inventory has been physically verified during the
year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. The
procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were
not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of account. The Company has not
been sanctioned any working capital limits by any banks or financial institutions during any
point of time of the year.

The Company has not made investment, provided guarantee or security or granted any loans
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties during the year.

In respect of loans, investment, guarantees and security, the provisions of section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has been regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues consisting of
Goods and service tax, Provident fund, Employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. There are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax,
customs duty, excise duty or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, no transactions not
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in interest to any
lender.
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XViI.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loans during the year.

(d) In our opinion, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term
purposes.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

In our opinion, the money raised by way of initial pubic offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the purpose for which those were raised.
The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us :

() no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) No whistle-blower complaints had been received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as defined in section 406 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;
(b) the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us;

In case of non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him, if any, the
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) The Group does not have not more than one CIC as part of the Group.
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XVil.

XVili.

XiX.

XX.

XXI.

The company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 93,82,202 in the financial year and Rs.
1,57,27,057 in the immediately preceding financial year

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures performed and
on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, losses incurred during the current year as
well as accumulated losses of the earlier years, other information accompanying the
financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans, we are of the opinion that a material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the balance sheet date as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We believe that the continuation of the Company as a going
concern is dependent on further infusion of funds in the Company.

The provision of section 135 are not applicable on the company.

The company is not required to prepare Consolidated financial statement and hence this
clause is not applicable.

For Parin Patwari & Co.

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 23" May, 2023 Proprietor
UDIN : 23193952BGRMCB9730 Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 193952
Firm Regn. No. 154571W
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“ANNEXURE B” REFERRED TO IN THE AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARSOLI
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 315 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31% March, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Parin Patwari & Co.
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 23" May, 2023
UDIN : 23193952BGRMCB9730 Proprietor
Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 193952
Firm Regn. No. 154571W
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Particulars Note As at As at
No. | 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
I. |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 11264014 11268660
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Investment property
(d) Goodwill
(e) Other intangible assets 2 11908 14885
(f) Intangible assets under evelopment
(g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants
(h) Financial assets
(i) Investments
(i) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) Other financial assets
(i) Deferred tax assets (net)
(j) Other non-current assets 3 1,39,48,155 1,36,36,080
2,52,24,077 2,49,19,625
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 4 30,825 21,525
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments
(ii) Trade receivables - -
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 5 4,11,149 4,95,178
(iv) Other Bank balances 6 17,77,748 16,99,204
(v) Loans 7 4,94,446 4,94,446
(vi) Other financial assets
(c) Current tax assets (Net) 8 64,76,640 64,67,615
(d) Other current assets 9 6,37,165 4,78,599
98,27,973 96,56,567
Total Assets 3,50,52,050 3,45,76,192
I |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 10 28,02,71,270 28,02,71,270
(b) Other Equity 11 (40,62,75,171) (39,68,84,094)
(12,60,03,901) (11,66,12,824)
Liabilities
1 |Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12 10,18,00,643 9,87,67,175
(i) Trade payables
Total outstanding due of
(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(B) Creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(d) Other non-current liabilities
10,18,00,643 9,87,67,175
2 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
Total outstanding due of
(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises 4,99,230 3,74,378
(B) Creditors other than micro enterprises and 4,07,72,181 3,83,22,624
small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities 13 50,27,839 46,27,520
(c) Provisions 14 1,29,56,058 90,97,319
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net)
5,92,55,308 5,24,21,841
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,50,52,050 3,45,76,192
Notes accompanying to the financial statements 21

For Parin Patwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Membership No. 193952
Firm Reg. No. 154571W

Date : 23rd May, 2023
Place : Ahmedabad

For Parsoli Corporation Limited

Habib Zafar Sareshwala

Managing Director
DIN: 03282280

Nazima Saiyed
Director
DIN: 07958783

Mohammed Kothawala

Chief Financial Officer

Maheshkumar Amritlal Patel
CS & Compliance Officer
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars

Note Year ende

d

No. 31st March, 2023

Year ended
31st March, 2022

VI.

VL.

VIl

Xl

Wl

X

XIvV

XV

XVI

XVl

Xvill

Revenue From Operations
Other Income

Total Income (I+1)
EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods,
Stock-in -Trade and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total expenses (IV)

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and
tax (I1l- IV)

Exceptional Items
Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

Profit (Loss) for the period from
continuing operations (VII-VIII)

Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations
Tax expense of discontinued operations

Tax expense of discontinued operations

Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operations
(after tax) (X-XI)

Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XII)

Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on
defined benefit plans
Income tax effect

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss
(i) Income tax relating to items that will
be reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive Income for the
period (XI+X1V)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing
operation):

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Earnings per equity share (for discontinued
operation):

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Earnings per equity share(for discontinued
& continuing operations)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

15

87,570

98,303

17

87,570

(9,300)

18 60,68,584

1&2

820
7,623

20 34,09,668

98,303

75,24,623
11,323
83,00,737

94,

(93,

77,395

89,825)

1,58,36,683

(1,57,38,380)

(93,

89,825)

(1,57,38,380)

(93,

89,825)

(1,57,38,380)

(93,

89,825)

(1,57,38,380)

(93,

89,825)

(1,57,38,380)

(0.34)
(0.34)

(0.34)
(0.34)

(0.56)
(0.56)

(0.56)
(0.56)

Notes accompanying to the financial statements
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For Parin Patwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Membership No. 193952
Firm Reg. No. 154571W

Date : 23rd May, 2023
Place : Ahmedabad

For Parsoli Corporation Limited

Habib Zafar Sareshwala
Managing Director
DIN: 03282280

Nazima Saiyed
Director
DIN: 07958783

Mohammed Kothawala
Chief Financial Officer

Maheshkumar Amritlal Patel
CS & Compliance Officer
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PARSOL| CORPORATION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax

Add/(Less) : Adjustments for non cash items

Depreciation
Provision for tax

Add/(Less) : Other adjustments

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Tangible/Intangible assets
Interest Income

Interest and Other Borrowing Cost Paid
Re-measurement gains/loss on defined benefits plan

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Add/(Less) : Adjustments for working capital changes
Changes in Current Assets

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventory

Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables

Decrease / (Increase) in Other bank balances

Decrease / (Increase) in loans and other financial assets
Decrease / (Increase) in Current tax assets

Decrease / (Increase) in Other current assets

Changes in Current Liabilities

(Decrease) / Increase in Trade Payables
(Decrease) / Increase in Other Current Liabilities
(Decrease) / Increase in Provisions

Net cash generated from operations :

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant & equipment/intangible assets
Sale of property, plant & equipment

Change in other non current assets

Interest Income

Net cash used in investing activities :

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Changes in non current borrowings

Changes in non current : other financial liabilities
Changes in non current provisions

Changes in financial assets - loans

Interest and Other Borrowing Cost Paid
Dividend paid including Corporate dividend tax

Net cash generated from financing activities :

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT APRIL 1, 2022
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

(93,89,825) (1,57,38,380)
7,623 11,323
(87,570) (97,763)

820 -
(94,68,952) (1,58,24,820)

(9,300) -
(78,544) (80,896)
(9,025) (16,867)
(1,59,818) (75,731)
25,74,409 24,300
4,00,319 47,74,116
38,58,739 39,77,818
(28,92,172) (72,22,081)
(3,12,075) (3,30,987)
87,570 97,763
(2,24,505) (2,33,224)
30,33,468 71,43,610
- 3,06,500

(820) -
30,32,648 74,50,110
(84,029) (5,195)
4,95,178 5,00,373
4,11,149 4,95,178




Notes:

1 The cash flow statement has been prepared under the "indirect method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS

7) statement of cash flow.

2 Purchase of property, plant & equipment / intangible assets include movement of capital work-in-progress during the year.

3. Cash and cash equivalents comprises :

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Balances in current account with banks
Cash on hand
Cash and cash equivalents in Cash Flow Statement

3,91,025

20,1
4,11,1

24
49

3,91,113
1,04,065
4,95,178

4. Ind AS 7 cash flow requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liability arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non cash changes,
suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities arising

from financing activities, to meet disclosure requirement.

Cash flows/non cash

Particulars As at 31.03.2022|changes As at 31.03.2023
Borrowings - Non

Current 9,87,67,175 30,33,468 10,18,00,643
Borrowings - Current Nil Nil Nil

For Parin Patwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Membership No. 193952
Firm Reg. No. 154571W

Date : 23rd May, 2023
Place : Ahmedabad

For Parsoli Corporation Limited

Habib Zafar Sareshwala

Managing Director
DIN: 03282280

Nazima Saiyed
Director
DIN: 07958783

Mohammed Kothawala
Chief Financial Officer

Maheshkumar Amritl
CS & Compliance Off
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023
A. Equity Share Capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued,subcribed and fully paid

For the year ended 31st March, 2023 (In rupees)
Changes in Equity Share Capital due | Restated balance at 1st April, Changes in equity share Balance at 31st March,
Balance at 1st April, 2022 to prior period errors 2022 capital during the current year [2023
28,02,71,270 - 28,02,71,270 - 28,02,71,270

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

Changes in Equity Share Capital due | Restated balance at 1st April, Changes in equity share Balance at 31st March,

Balance at 1st April, 2021 to prior period errors 2021 capital during the current year |2022
28,02,71,270 - 28,02,71,270 - 28,02,71,270
B. Other Equity (In rupees)
Reserves and Surplus (e]¢]]
Particulars Capital Special Reserve - S it Retained ?ther |tzterr1ns
Redemption Section 451C of Pr::i:n); E';nilr?:s Total gomprehoen:ir Total
Reserve RBI Act 1934 .
ve income

Balance as at April 1, 2021 45,700 31,20,886 | 45,51,04,030 (83,94,16,330)|  (38,11,45,714) - -

Profit for the year (1,57,38,380) (1,57,38,380) - -

Other comprehensive income for the year - - - B

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - (1,57,38,380) (1,57,38,380) - -
Dividends - - - - -

Transfer during the year - - - - - N N

Transfer to retained earnings - - - - - B R

Balance as at March 31, 2022 45,700 31,20,886 | 45,51,04,030 (85,51,54,710)|  (39,68,84,094) - -
Balance as at April 1, 2022 45,700 31,20,886 | 45,51,04,030 (85,51,54,710)|  (39,68,84,094) - -
Profit for the year - - - (93,89,825) (93,89,825) - -
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - - - B R
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - (93,89,825) (93,89,825) - -
Dividends - - - - - B R
Transfer to retained earnings - - - - - B R
Balance as at March 31, 2023 45,700 31,20,886 | 45,51,04,030 (86,45,44,535)|  (40,62,73,919) - -
For Parin Patwari & Co. For Parsoli Corporation Limited

Chartered Accountants

Habib Zafar Sareshwala Nazima Saiyed
Proprietor Managing Director Director
Membership No. 193952 DIN: 03282280 DIN: 07958783
Firm Reg. No. 154571W
Date : 23rd May, 2023 Mohammed Kothawala Maheshkumar Amritlal Patel

Place : Ahmedabad Chief Financial Officer CS & Compliance Officer




PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023

Note - 1 Property, Plant and Equipments
(In rupees)
Sr. Description of Gross Carrying Value Accumulated Depreciation Net Carrying Value
No. assets Balance Additions | Deduction | Balance Balance Provision | Deduction | Balance Balance Balance
as at as at as at as at as at as at
01-04-2022 31-03-2023 | 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1 BSE Membership Card 1,12,55,000 - - 1,12,55,000 - - - - 1,12,55,000 | 1,12,55,000
2 Furniture & Fixtures 23,56,412 - - 23,56,412 23,56,412 - - 23,56,412 - -
3 Office Equipments 48,87,440 - - 48,87,440 48,74,796 4,004 - 48,78,801 8,639 12,644
4 Electrical Installation 8,35,993 - - 8,35,993 8,35,993 - - 8,35,993 - -
5 Computer Systems 3,64,73,001 - 3,64,73,001 | 3,64,71,985 642 - 3,64,72,627 374 1,016
Total 5,58,07,846 - - 5,58,07,846 | 4,45,39,186 4,646 - 4,45,43,832 | 1,12,64,014 ] 1,12,68,660
Previous year 5,58,07,846 - - 5,58,07,846 | 4,45,31,584 7,602 - 4,45,39,186 | 1,12,76,263 --
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023

Note - 2 Other intangible assets
(In rupees)
Sr. Description of Gross Carrying Value Accumulated Amortization Net Carrying Value
No. assets Balance Additions | Deduction| Balance Balance Provision Deduction| Balance Balance Balance
as at as at as at as at as at as at
01-04-2022 31-03-2023 | 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Computer software 69,040 - - 69,040 69,040 - - 69,040 - -
Website 18,750 - - 18,750 3,865 2,977 - 6,842 11,908 14,885
Total 87,790 - - 87,790 72,905 2,977 - 75,882 11,908 14,885
Previous year 87,790 - - 87,790 69,184 3,721 - 72,905 14,885 -
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31,
2023

Note - 3 Other non- current assets

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Unsecured, considered good

Deposits with

- Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) 50,00,000 50,00,000
- CDSL Securities Deposit 2,50,000 2,50,000
- SEBI 82,75,156 82,63,081
- Others 4,22,999 1,22,999
Total 1,39,48,155 1,36,36,080
Note - 4 Inventories
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

(As taken, valued and certified by a director)
Shares in Indian listed companies

Total

30,825

21,525

30,825

21,525
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2023

Note - 5 Financial assets - Current : Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Balances in current account with banks 3,91,025 3,91,113

Cash on hand 20,124 1,04,065
Total 4,11,149 4,95,178

Note - 6 Financial assets - Current : Other bank balances

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Balances in term deposit accounts with bank (pledged) 10,00,000 10,00,000
Accrued interest on term deposit 7,77,748 6,99,204
Total 17,77,748 16,99,204
Note - 7 Financial assets - current : Loans
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Unsecured, considered good

Loans and advances to others 4,50,000 4,50,000
Loans and advances to related parties 44,446 44,446
Total 4,94,446 4,94,446
Loans and advances to related parties
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Parsoli Motor Works Private Limited 44,446 44,446
Habib Zafar Sareshwala - Advance for expenses - -
Total 44,446 44,446
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2023

Note - 8 Current tax assets (net)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Advance payments of income tax (net of provision) 64,76,640 64,67,615
Total 64,76,640 64,67,615
Note - 9 Other current assets
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Advance to suppliers 2,15,000 2,15,000
Prepaid expenses 1,05,500 11,669
Balances with government authorities .
GST/Service tax credit receivable 3,16,665 2,51,930
Total 6,37,165 4,78,599
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31,

2023
Note - 10 Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Authorised share capital
5,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000
Total 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000
Issued , subscribed and fully paid share capital
2,80,27,127 equity shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up 28,02,71,270 28,02,71,270
Of the above equity shares
1) 1,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
issued for consideration other than cash upon inves-
tment in Parsoli UK Ltd. to the shareholders of
Parsoli UK Ltd.
2) 3,50,000 shares issued to M/s. Baader Wertpapierha-
ndelsbank AG for consideration other than cash for
Technical Services/support provided by M/s.Baader
Wertpapierhandelsbank AG
3) 11,02,227 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up
issued pursuant to conversion of fully convertible
debentures.
( Equity shares are pari-passu in voting rights, dividend
rights etc. inter-se)
Total 28,02,71,270 28,02,71,270
Reconciliation of Share capital
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
2,80,27,127 equity shares of Rs.10 each
at the beginning of the year 28,02,71,270 28,02,71,270
Add : Shares issued during the year Nil Nil
2,80,27,127 equity shares of Rs.10 each
at the end of the year Total 28,02,71,270 28,02,71,270

66



List of shareholders holding more than 5 % of shares
Name of the shareholder As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

No. Of shares | % of holding No. Of shares % of holding
Baader Bank AG 66,19,098 23.62 66,19,098 23.62
Gulf Investment Services Holding Corf 59,08,486 21.08 59,08,486 21.08
Zafar Mohd.Yunus Sareshwala 50,00,000 17.84 50,00,000 17.84
Mohd.Yunus Mohd.Habib Sareshwals 20,01,000 7.14 20,01,000 7.14
Uves Yunus Sareshwala 16,84,800 6.01 16,84,800 6.01
Talha Yunus Sareshwala 15,00,000 5.35 15,00,000 5.35
Total 2,27,13,384 2,27,13,384

D. Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name

No. of Shares

%of total shares

% Change during

the year
ZAFAR MOHD YUNUS SARESHWALA 50,00,000 17.84 -
MOHD YUNUS MOHD HABIB SARESHWALA 20,01,000 7.14 -
UVES YUNUS SARESHWALA 16,84,800 6.01 -
TALHA YUNUS SARESHWALA 15,00,000 5.35 -
SALEHA MOHD.YUNUS SARESHWALA 1,48,200 0.53 -
HABIB ZAFAR SARESHWALA 78,800 0.28 -
ASIYA ZAFAR SARESHWALA 74,255 0.26 -
JUVERIA ASHFAQ PUTHAWALA 73,540 0.26 -
VAJIHA TALHA SARESHWALA 72,350 0.26 -
TASKEEN UVES SARESHWALA 72,100 0.26 -
UMAR UVES SARESHWALA 62,200 0.22 -
ASMA UVES SARESHWALA 59,900 0.21 -
QUDSIYA TALHA SARESHWALA 59,300 0.21 -
AALIYA ABRAR SARESHWALA 53,600 0.19 -
SARESHWALA SUMAIYA TALHA 48,000 0.17 -
AHMED ZAFAR SARESHWALA 44,000 0.16 -
KHADIJA ZAFAR SARESHWALA 39,700 0.14 -
FATEMA UVES SARESHWALA 20,200 0.07 -
Note - 11 Other Equity
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Reserves and Surplus

Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as per last year

Special Reserve - Section 451C of RBI Act 1934

Balance as per last year

Security Premium
Balance as per last year

Retained Earnings

Balance as per last year
Add: Profit/(loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year

45,700 45,700
45,700 45,700
31,20,886 31,20,886
31,20,886 31,20,886
45,51,04,030 45,51,04,030
45,51,04,030 45,51,04,030

(85,51,55,962)
(93,89,825)

(83,94,16,330)
(1,57,38,380)
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Balance at the year end

Total

(86,45,45,787)

(85,51,54,710)

(40,62,75,171)

(39,68,84,094)
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2023

Note - 12 Financial liabilities - Non current: Borrowings
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Unsecured
Deposits from directors and their relatives 2,34,20,560 2,34,20,558
Deposits from body corporates 7,83,80,083 7,53,46,617
Total
10,18,00,643 9,87,67,175
Note - 13 Other current liabilities
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Unpaid duties and taxes 8,26,486 5,80,586
Other current liabilities 42,01,353 40,46,934
Total 50,27,839 46,27,520
Note - 14 Current provisions
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Provisions for employee benefits
Unpaid salaries and wages 1,29,56,058 90,97,319
Total 1,29,56,058 90,97,319




PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023

Note - 15 Revenue From Operations

Particulars

Year Ended
31st March, 2023

Year Ended
31st March, 2022

Sales of Shares

Total - -
Note - 16 Other income
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Interest income 87,248 97,131
Sundry balances written back - -
Interest income on income tax refund 322 632
Miscellaneous income - 540
Total 87,570 98,303
Note - 17 Cost of shares / securities sold
Particulars Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Opening stock of shares / securities sold
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing stock

Total

21,525 21,525
21,525 21,525
30,825 21,525
(9,300) -
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
ON MARCH 31, 2023

Note - 18 Employee benefits expense

Particulars

Year Ended
31st March,2023

Year Ended
31st March, 2022

Employee benefits expenses

Salaries and wages 40,88,584 46,44,623

Staff welfare expenses - -
40,88,584 46,44,623

Directors' remuneration

Director's sitting fees - -

Mr Habib Zafar Sareshwala 9,00,000 18,00,000

Mr Umar Uves Sareshwala 10,80,000 10,80,000
19,80,000 28,80,000

Total 60,68,584 75,24,623
Note - 19 Finance costs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31st March,2023

31st March, 2022

Interest on custodial fees
Interest paid to others
Interest to SEBI

820

820
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PARSOL|I CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2023

Note - 20 Other expenses

Particulars

Year Ended
31st March,2023

Year Ended
31st March, 2022

Advertisement expenses 48,400 44 528
Bank charges 88 -
Business promotion expenses - -
Exchange related expenses 1,79,929 31,30,856
Prior period expenses - 1,02,000
Office and other expenses - 5,614
Insurance premia - -
Payments to auditors 50,000 50,000
Power and fuel 18,257 5,12,195
Postage and courier expenses 18 1,006
Printing and stationery expenses 24,183 21,047
Legal and professional fees and expenses 13,82,100 21,40,400
Rent, rates and taxes 15,85,628 21,27,122
Repairs and maintenance to other fixed assets 42,321 61,862
GST expenses - 1,956
Telephone expenses 66,504 73,361
Travelling, vehicle and conveyance expenses 12,240 28,790
Sundry balances written off (net) - -

Total 34,09,668 83,00,737
Payments to auditors

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March,2023 31st March, 2022

Audit fees 50,000 50,000

Total 50,000 50,000
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PARSOL| CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023

Note

(€

11

1.2

V V.V V V

\Y

1.3

21 Notes accompanying to the financial statements
Significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates and judgements
Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (also called standalone financial statements) prepared in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting except for certain

financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies set out

below. The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these financial statements.
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee and all values are rounded to the nearest rupee,except when otherwise indicated.

Current / Non-Current Classification
Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:

the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting period;
the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date;

in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

Operating cycle

Operating cycle of the Company is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents. As the
Company’s normal operating cycle is not clearly identifiable, it is assumed to be twelve months.

Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Measurement at recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, items of
property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment separately, if the part has a cost which is

significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including import duties and other non refundable purchase taxes or
levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration
and similar liabilities, if any. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Cost includes cost of replacing a part of a
plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are met. Expenses directly attributable to new manufacturing facility during its construction period are
capitalized if the recognition criteria are met. Expenditure related to plans, designs and drawings of buildings or plant and machinery is capitalized under
relevant heads of property, plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are met.

Iltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost
and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature of repairs and maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when
incurred.

Capital work in progress and Capital advances:

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given towards acquisition of

fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets

Depreciation:

Depreciation on each part of an item of property, plant and equipment is provided using the Straight Line Method based on the useful life of the asset as
estimated by the management and is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as per the requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
The estimate of the useful life of the assets has been assessed based on technical advice which considers the nature of the asset, the usage of the
asset, expected physical wear and tear, the operating conditions of the asset, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and
maintenance support, etc.
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The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and the depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each
financial year. If any of these expectations differ from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.
Derecognition:

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its

use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the Derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognized.
Intangible assets

Measurement at recognition:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets arising on acquisition of business are measured at
fair value as at date of acquisition. Internally generated intangibles including research cost are not capitalized and the related expenditure is recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Amortization:

Intangible Assets with finite lives are amortized on a Straight Line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The amortization expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite useful life is reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of
these expectations differ from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

Derecognition:

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The
gain or loss arising from the Derecognition of an intangible asset is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying

amount of the intangible asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.
Impairment

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not subject to amortization and are tested for impairment annually and whenever
there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization are reviewed for impairment, whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amount may not be recoverable. Such circumstances include, though are not limited to,

significant or sustained decline in revenues or earnings and material adverse changes in the economic environment.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit (CGU) exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. To calculate value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market rates and the risk specific to the asset. For an asset
that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. Fair value less
cost to sell is the best estimate of the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties,
less the cost of disposal.

Impairment losses, If any, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and included in depreciation and amortization expenses. Impairment
losses are reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined if no impairment loss had previously been recognized.

Revenue

Effective April,1 2018, The Company adopted Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contract with Customer”. Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11, Construction
Contract and Ind AS 18, Revenue Recognition.

Ind AS 115 requires an entity to report information regarding nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from a contract
with customers.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration we expect to

receive in exchange for those products or services.
The impact of application of the Standard is not material.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the
Company.

Revenue includes only the gross inflows of economic benefits received and receivable by the Company, on its own account. Amounts collected on
behalf of third parties such as GST are excluded from revenue.

Interest income is recognized using effective interest method. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

Inventory

Inventories of shares / securities are valued at lower of cost or market price.



f) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

> Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recognizes a financial asset in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets
are recognized initially at fair value, plus in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference between the fair value and the
transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted
market price in an active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e.
level 2 input).

In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between the fair value and transaction price is
deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a
change in factor that market participants take into account when pricing the financial asset.

However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below criteria:

i. The Company’s business model for managing the financial asset and
ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following categories:

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost
ii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other financial assets of the Company.Such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Under the effective interest method, the future cash receipts are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value using the effective interest rate. The
cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to
the initial recognition value (net of principal repayments, if any) of the financial asset over the relevant period of the financial asset to arrive at the
amortized cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is recognized as interest income over

the relevant period of the financial asset. The same is included under other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.

ii. Financial assets measured at FVTOCI:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

iii. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as explained above. This is a residual category. Such
financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the
Company'’s Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:

i. The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;
ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has  substantially transferred all the risks and rewards

of ownership of the financial asset;
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iii. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows without material delay to
one or more recipients under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement (thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset);

iv. The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the financial asset.

In cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the financial asset, but retains control of the
financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case,
the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Company has retained.

On Derecognition of a financial asset, (except as mentioned in ii above for financial assets measured at FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying
amount and the consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance on the following:

i. Trade receivables
ii. Financial assets measured at amortized cost (other than trade receivables)
iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

In case of trade receivables and lease receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured
and recognized as loss allowance.

In case of other assets (listed as ii and iii above), the Company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset
since initial recognition. If the credit risk of such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized

as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss under
the head ‘Other expenses’.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recognizes a financial liability in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus, in the case of financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction
costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability.

Where the fair value of a financial liability at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference between the fair value and the
transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted
market price in an active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e.
level 2 input).

In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between the fair value and transaction price is
deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a

change in factor that market participants take into account when pricing the financial liability.

Subsequent measurement

All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the Derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Fair value

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned above. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair

value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

> In the pricipal market for the assest or liability, or
> In the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assets or liability

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy that
categorizes into three levels, described as follows, the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest

priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).
Level 1 — quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly
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Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability
For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers

have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

h) Foreign Currency Translation

Initial Recognition:

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are recorded in the functional currency (i.e. Indian Rupees), by
applying to the foreign currency amount, the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Measurement of foreign currency items at reporting date:

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost
in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a
foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Income Taxes

Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax:

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting period for the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit under Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. However, in case of temporary differences that arise from initial
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction (other than business combination) that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognized. Also, for temporary differences if any that may arise from initial recognition of goodwill, deferred tax liabilities
are not recognized.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary difference can be utilized. In case of temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of assets or
liabilities in a transaction (other than business combination) that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax assets are not
recognized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part or all of such deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Presentation of current and deferred tax:

Current and deferred tax are recognized as income or an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income, in which case, the current and deferred tax income/ expense are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Company.

j) Provisions and Contingencies

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event exists and it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated.

If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to

the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
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A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a

present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
k) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise cash and cheques in hand, bank balances, demand deposits with banks
where the original maturity is three months or less and other short term highly liquid investments.

I) Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits:
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits and they are

recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee

benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid.

Post-Employment Benefits:

Gratuity to staff is accounted in the books as and when it is paid. No provision has been made for accrued liabilities in respect of gratuity payable to
the employees. Actuarial valuation of accrued liability in respect of gratuity has not been obtained.

m) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences

arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized, if any. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

n) Segment Reporting

The Chairman and Managing Director of the Company has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by IND AS 108,
" Operating Segments". The Company operates in one segment only i.e. " Dealing in shares and securities". The CODM evaluates performance of the
Company based on revenue and operating income from "Dealing in shares and securities". Accordingly, segment information has not been seperately
disclosed.

o) Events after Reporting date

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such

events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.
p) Earnings per share

Basic EPS is calculated in accordance with Ind AS - 33 ' Earning per Share" by dividing the profit / loss for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated in accordance with Ind AS - 33 ' Earning per Share" by dividing the profit / loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would
be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

g) Recent accounting pronouncements

Ind AS 116 Leases :
On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17

Leases, and related Interpretations. The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for

both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize
assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Currently, operating lease
expenses are charged to the statement of Profit & Loss. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The standard permits two possible methods of
transition:

1> Full restrospective - Restrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting policies,Changes in accounting estimates and
errors
2> Modified restrospective - Restrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date of initial application

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at the
incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as:

> |ts carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but

discounted at lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application or

> An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under Ind AS
17 immediately before the date of initial application.
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Effective April 01, 2019, the company has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases' using modified restropective appraoch. The adoption of the standard did not
have any material impact on the financial results.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied
while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty
over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority
accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be
considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused
tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible method of transition :

1> Full restrospective approach - under this approach,Appendix C will be applied restrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance
with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight

2> Restrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting
comparatives

Effective April 01, 2019, the company has adopted Ind AS 12 Appendix C using Restrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix
C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting comparatives. The adoption of the standard did not have any material impact on
the financial results.

Key accounting estimates and judgements

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on
historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable
under the existing circumstances. Difference between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known /
materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below:

a. Income taxes

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax,
determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions

b. Fair value measurement of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which involve various judgements and
assumptions.

c. Property, Plant and Equipment

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value
at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by the management at the time the asset is acquired and
reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of
future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technical or commercial obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in

production or from a change in market demand of the product or service output of the asset.

Employee benefits

(i) The company has recognized the following amounts in the profit and loss statement towards contributions to Provident fund

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

Contribution towards provident fund: Nil Nil

(i) Gratuity to staff is accounted in the books as and when it is paid. No provision has been made for accrued liabilities in respect of gratuity payable to

®

the employees. Actuarial valuation of accrued liability in respect of gratuity has not been obtained.

Information on related party transactions as required by Ind AS- 24 ' Related Party Disclosures' for the year ended 31st March, 2023

a) List of the related parties and relationships

Sr No Director Nature of relationship

1 Umar Uves Sareshwala Director
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2 Habib Zafar Sareshwala Managing Director

3 Nazima Irshadali Saiyed Director

4 Amber Zaidi Director

5 Sareshwala Enterprise Private Limited Associate company

6 Uves Sareshwala Shareholder having significant
7 Zafar Sareshwala Shareholder having significant
8 Asiya Zafar Sareshwala Relative of shareholder having
9 Talha Sareshwala Relative of shareholder having
10 Vajiha Talha Sareshwala Relative of shareholder having
11 Mohammed Alibhai Kothwala CFO(KMP)

12 Parsoli Motor Works Private Limited Group entity

13 Ahmed Zafar Sareshwala Relative of Director

14 Fatema Uves Sareshwala Relative of Director

15 Khadija Zafar Sareshwala Relative of Director

16 Saleha Yunus Sareshwala Relative of Director

17 Taskeen Uves Sareshwala Relative of Director

18 Sumaiya T. Sareshwala Relative of Director

19 Zainab Umar Sareshwala Relative of Director

b) Transaction with related parties:

(in rupees)
Sr no Name of the related parties Nature of transaction Transaction during the year Balance as at
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
1 Amber Zaidi Director's sitting fees - - 15,000 15,000
2 Habib Zafar Sareshwala Managing director's 9,00,000 18,00,000 30,11,735 21,92,085
remuneration
Other liabilities - (4,04,561) (1,07,061) (1,07,061)
3 Umar Uves Sareshwala Director's salary 10,80,000 10,80,000 27,96,504 18,53,904
Unsecured loan - - 6,30,000 6,30,000
4 Sareshwala Enterprise Private Unsecured loan 30,33,466 68,12,624 6,74,96,938 6,44,63,472
Limited
5 Zafar Sareshwala Unsecured loan - 2,289 74,34,218 74,34,218
6 Other liabilities 11,17,245 - 1,28,40,910 1,17,23,665
7 Uves Sareshwala Unsecured loan - - 2,02,561 2,02,561
Other liabilities 43,484 13,726 1,94,37,023 1,93,93,539
Salary 12,00,000 11,97,600 19,13,730 11,16,130
8 Asiya Zafar Sareshwala Unsecured loan - 3,27,300 3,97,568 3,97,568
Other liabilities 1,27,638 - 1,27,638 -
9 Talha Sareshwala Professional fees 1,80,000 6,00,000 3,20,000 2,20,000
Unsecured loan - - 1,41,98,501 1,41,98,501
10 Vajiha Talha Sareshwala Professional fees 1,80,000 6,00,000 13,20,000 11,40,000
11 Mohammed Alibhai Kothwala Salary 2,04,000 2,01,600 2,64,002 2,01,000
12 Nazima Irshadali Saiyed Salary (5,600) - 8,000 13,600
13 Parsoli Motor Works Private Loans and advances given - - (44,446) 44,446
Limited
14 Ahmed Zafar Sareshwala Unsecured loan - - 2,50,000 2,50,000
15 Fatema Uves Sareshwala Unsecured loan - - 8,000 8,000
16 Khadija Zafar Sareshwala Unsecured loan - - 1,24,000 1,24,000
17 Saleha Yunus Sareshwala Unsecured loan - 1,398 1,42,398 1,42,398
18 Taskeen Uves Sareshwala Unsecured loan - - 5,000 5,000
19 Sumaiya T. Sareshwala Unsecured loan - - 28,313 28,313
20 Zainab Umar Sareshwala Salary 1,20,000 1,18,200 3,55,400 2,36,400

Deferred Tax Provision :

Deferred tax asset has not been recognised based on conservative principles.

Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are provided as under to the extent the
company has received intimation from the "Suppliers" regarding their status under the Act.

(Amount in rupees)

Sr No

Particulars

As at 31st
March,2023

As at 31st
March,2022

@

(b)

(©)

Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining
unpaid to each supplier at the end of each accounting
year (but within due date as per the MSMED Act)
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprise

Interest due on above

Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of
the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act,2006, alongwith the amount of the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the

year

Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed

day during the year) but without adding interets specified
under the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Act,2006

4,99,230
Nil

Nil

Nil

3,74,378
Nil

Nil

Nil
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(C)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(18)

(d) The amount of interest accured and remaining unpaid at

the end of each accounting year Nil Nil
(e) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

years, until such date when the interest dues as above

are actually paid to the small enterprises Nil Nil

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
collected by the Management.This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Contingent Liabilities and commitments
In the opinion of the board, contingent liabilities is NIL.

As per Ind AS - 23 " Borrowing Costs", the borrowing cost has been charged to Profit and Loss statement. None of the borrowing costs have been
capitalized during the year.

Inventories of shares and securities held in common demat account along with securities of other clients are subject to reconciliation and consequential
adjustment if any.

Balances of trade receivable, trade payables, deposits from clients, loans and advances, are subject to confirmation / reconciliation and consequential
adjustment if any. Further trade receivables, irrespective of its tenure are fully recoverable and legally enforceable.

Whenever supporting invoices, vouchers etc. for expenses and purchase of fixed assets are not available; management of the Company certifies that all
such expenses and addition to fixed assets are incurred solely for the purpose of the business of the Company.

The company has pledged bank term deposits with the following authorities:
a) Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited Rs.10 Lacs (previous year Rs.10 lacs)

In view of the loss during the current year, the Company has not transferred any amount to Special Reserve as per the provision of Section 45IC of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable with those of the current year.
The balance of SEBI account is subject to reconciliation.

Risk due to outbreak of COVID 19 pandemic

The Company has considered the possible effects that may arise out of the still unfolding COVID-19 pandemic on the carrying amounts of property,plant
& equipment, intangible assets, investments, inventories, trade receivables, profits etc. For this purpose, the company has considered internal and
external sources of information up to the date of approval of the Standalone Financial Results including related information, economic forecasts, etc.
Based on the current estimates, the company does not expect any significant impact on such carrying values. The company will continue to monitor
developments to identify significant uncertainties in future periods if any.

The Company has evaluated the impact of COVID-19 on its financial statements based on the internal and external information up to the date of
approval of these financial statements and expect to recover the carrying amount of inventories, receivables and investments. The Company does not
foresee any material impact on liquidity and assumption of going concern. Till the time business operations at customers’ end get fully functional and
supplies chain with vendors totally restored, business operations of the Company will remain at sub-optimal level. The Company will continue to monitor
the future market conditions and update its assessment.

Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern
and to maintain an optimal capital structure so as to maximize shareholder value.

As at 31st March, 2022, the Company has only one class of equity shares. Consequent to such capital structure, there are no externally imposed capital
requirements. In order to maintain or achieve an optimal capital structure, the Company allocates its capital for distribution as dividend or re-investment
into business based on its long term financial plans.

The Company'’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market
confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary
adjust, its capital structure.

Financial risk management

The Company'’s financial liabilities comprise mainly of borrowings and trade payables. The Company'’s financial assets comprise mainly of cash and cash
equivalents, other balances with banks, loans and other receivables.
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The Company is exposed to Market risk, Credit risk and Liquidity risk. The Board of Directors (‘Board’) oversee the management of these financial risks.
The Risk Management Policy of the Company formulated by the Board, states the Company’s approach to address uncertainties in its endeavor to
achieve its stated and implicit objectives. It prescribes the roles and responsibilities of the Company’s management, the structure for managing risks and
the framework for risk management. The framework seeks to identify, assess and mitigate financial risks in order to minimize potential adverse effects
on the Company'’s financial performance.The Board has been monitoring the risks that the Company is exposed to due to outbreak of COVID 19 closely.

The Board has taken all necessary actions to mitigate the risks identified basis the information and situation present.

1) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risks: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk includes borrowings,
investments, trade payables, trade receivables, loans and derivative financial instruments.

a) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
Since the Company has insignificant interest bearing borrowings, the exposure to risk of changes in market interest rates is minimal. The Company has
not used any interest rate derivatives.

b) Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.The

Company does not operate in addition to domestic markets, therefore, the exposure of foreign currency risk to the company is minimal.

2) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations
resulting in a financial loss to the Company.To manage this, the Company periodically assesses financial reliability of customers and other counter
parties, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of financial assets. Individual
risk limits are set and periodically reviewed on the basis of such information.The Company considers Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets
such as other balances with banks, loans etc.

Credit risk arising from Loans and other balances with banks is limited and there is no collateral held against these because the counterparties are
banks.

Financial assests are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan with the
Company. Where loan or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the
receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized as income in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables and loan from individual customers based on historical trend, industry practices
and the business environment in which the entity operates.Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and past trends. Based on the historical
data, loss on collection of receivable is not material hence no provision considered.

3) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering

cash or another financial asset. The approach of the company to manage liquidity is to ensure , as far as possible, that Company will have sufficient
liquidity to meet their respective liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk

damage to their reputation. The company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low.

The following tables detail the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods.The
tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be
required to pay.

(Amount in Rs.)

As at 31st March 2023 0-3 Months 3-12 Months Betw:{e::r;l to3 Beyond 5 years Total
Borrowings - - 10,18,00,643 - 10,18,00,643
Trade payables - 47,00,583 - - 47,00,583
Total - 47,00,583 | 10,18,00,643 - 10,65,01,226

Trade Payables aging schedule

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME 50,331 3,50,078 4,00,409
(i) Others 76,89,756 69,71,925 21,80,679 2,39,29,821 4,07,72,181
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
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(iv)Disputed dues - Others

Total 77,40,087 69,71,925 21,80,679 2,42,79,899 4,11,72,590
For the year ended 31st March, 2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) MSME 10,800 61,150 70,800 2,31,628 3,74,378
(i) Others 69,71,925 21,80,679 2,39,29,821 52,40,199 3,83,22,624
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 69,82,725 22,41,829 2,40,00,621 54,71,827 3,86,97,002

Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or
advance in the nature of
loan outstanding

loans

Percentage to the total Loans
and Advances in the nature of

Terms of payment

Promoter

Directors

KMPs

Related Parties

Parsoli Motor Works Limited

44,446

8.99%

of repayment

Without specifying any terms or period
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PARSOLI CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023
(21) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS FAIR VALUE AND RISK MEASUREMENTS

A. Financial instruments by category and their fair value
(Amount in Rs.)

Carrying amount Fair value
Level 1 - Level 2 - Level 3 -
As at 31st March 2023 Amortised Quoted price | Significant | Significant
FVTPL FVTOCI Total . . Total
Cost in active observable [unobservab
markets inputs le inputs
Financial assets
Current loans - - 4,94,446 4,94,446 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 4,11,149 4,11,149 - - - -
Bank balances other than above - - 17,77,748 17,77,748 - - - -
Total financial assets - - 26,83,343 26,83,343 - - - -
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Non current - - 10,18,00,643 | 10,18,00,643 - - -
Current - - - - - - - -
Trade Payable - - 4,99,230 4,99,230 - - - -
Total financial liabilities - - 10,22,99,873 | 10,22,99,873 - - - -

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation of
their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be
received or settled.

Level 1: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities. This category consists of investment in quoted equity shares, and mutual fund investments.The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the counter derivatives) is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted
equity securities included in level 3.

(22) Analytical Ratios

Current Year (FY 2022-23) Previous Year (FY 2021-22)

. . ItemsIncluded In |lItemsIncluded . Itemsincluded [lItemsIncluded ChangeIn The Ratio By Morg

Particulars Ratio : Ratio ) Than 25% As Compared To
Numerator In Denominator In Numerator In Denominator ;
The Preceding Year

(A) Current Ratio 0.17 98,27,973 5,92,55,308 0.18 96,56,567 5,24,21,841
(B) Debt-Equity Ratio (0.81) 10,18,00,643 | (12,60,03,901) (0.85) 9,87,67,175 | (11,66,12,824)
(C) Debt Service Coverage Ratio (0.09) (93,90,645) 10,18,00,643 (0.16) (1,57,38,380) 9,87,67,175
(D) Return on Equity Ratlo_ (0.03) (93,89,825) 28,02,71,270 (0.06) (1,57,38,380) 28,02,71,270 Changesin ration durting the
(E) Inventory Turnover Ratio _ NA 30,825 - NA 21,525 - year compared to previous year
(F)Trade Receivables Turnover Ratlo NA - - NA - - does ot have any material
(G) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio NA 4,12,71,411 - NA 3,86,97,002 - effects.
(H) Net Capital Turnover Ratio NA - - NA - - )
(1) Net Profit Ratio NA (93,89,825) - NA (1,57,38,380) -
(J) Return on Capital Employed 0.39 (93,90,645)]  (2,42,15,166) 0.88 (1,57,38,380) (1,78,60,534)
(K) Return on Investment NA NA
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